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Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.

Columbia, MD 21046
easadmin@fcc.gov

SUBJECT:  Request for Dismissal of FCC ID: LLARBE40GW
REFERENCE: RESEARCH IN MOTION LIMITED - FCC ID: L6ARBE40GW
TC # 426295
TC # 882925

Dear Sir or Madam:

I am writing in follow-up of my phone communication with Ms. Bete Taube and Ms.
Sandy Haase on Tuesday August 15, 2006.

I would like to request the dismissal of the above referenced FCCID. This application
needs to be revised to accommodate confidentiality of certain exhibits.

Thank you for your time and your consideration in this matter. Please, contact me if you
do require any additional information.
Sincerely,

Bruno Clavier



